BUSH & ACKLEY
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

DAVID F. BUSH

GEORGE H. ACKLEY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
OAKDALE, CALIFORNIA

LEO MILICH S

TELEPHONE 371

Jeptember 30, 1950,

Herbert M. Kearns, President,

Oddfellows Sierra Recreation Association,
737 E. Lindsay Street,

Stockton, California.

Re: King ve. Oddfellows.
Dear Mr. Kearns:

I received word yesterday that trial of the above
case has been postproned for one week. The trial will commence
on October 16th instead of October 9th,

I suggesat we meet here in my office on Thursday
evening, October 5th, at 7:30 p.m., to review the situation
and make the necessary plans for trial.

The attorneys for King have been inouiring about
the payment which came due in September. T told them that
the Oddfellows do not have the funds to meet such payment,
but that we would let them know what can be done as soo¢n as
reasonably possible. By the time of our meeting let me know
just what the financial condition is and what plans you have
for future financing.

Loren Hoamer told me that you might want to form
another corporation and sell stock to lodges as well as
individuals, if by doing so you think that you can raise
sufficient money to pay off the property in full, I believe
it would be advisable to get firm committments from those to
whom you desire to sell stock before going to the trouble and
expense of forming a new corporation.

Yours very truly,

I m
George H. Ackle Q' A
GHA: B FOR BUSH & ACKLEY NO LV
Copy to: Loren W. Hosmer A S
Modesto, Galif.’ ™

Gene Bianchi
Oakdale, Calif.



